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DIVISION MEMORANDUM

No. 409 s. 2023

TO: Asst. Schools Division Superintendent
Chiefs, CID & SGOD
EPS-MAPEH
PSDS
Public School Principals/HTs (Secondary)
All others concerned

FROM: ROWENA C. BANZON, CESO V
Schools Division Superintendent

SUBJECT:  DIVISION MEETING OF MAPEH DEPARTMENT HEADS/MAPEH
SCHOOL COORDINATORS ON THE IMPLEMENTATION OF
CITIZENSHIP TRAINING PROGRAM (CTP) IN GRADE 10

DATE: November 6, 2023

1. As per Regional Memorandum CLMD-2023-1156 re:
Implementation of Citizenship Training Program (CTP) in Grade 10,
this Office through the Curriculum Implementation Division (CID) will
conduct a meeting with the MAPEH Department Heads /| MAPEH
School Coordinators on November 8, 2023, 2:00 PM at DCNHS SPA
building.

2. This serves as the Authority to Travel/pass slip of the participants.

3. Immediate and wide dissemination of this memorandum is desired.
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WENA C. BANZON, LES® V
ools Division Superintendent

Address: DepEd SDO, Burgos St., Dagupan City
Telephone No.: (075)615-2645/(075)615-2641
Email Address: dagupan.city@deped.gov.ph




